\/
\f
YONKERS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUREAU OF PURCHASING
ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor
YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone (914) 377-6030

COVER SHEET - INVITATION FOR BIDS

SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR:

Purchase of various biology consumable, biology non-consumable, Earth Space Science
(“ESS”) consumable, and Earth Space Science (“ESS”) non-consumable science supplies

BID NUMBER: RFB-7340A
OPENING DATE: November 15, 2024

TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:
ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
CONTRACT NO.:
ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Dr. Rosalba Corrado Del Vecchio, President
Ms. Gail Burns, Vice President

Mr. Lawrence R. Sykes Mr. Kevin Cacace
Mr. Amjed L. Kuri Dr. John Castanaro
Mr. Felix Rios Ms. Rosemarie P. Linton

Ms. Sheila Greenwald
Mr. Anibal Soler, Jr.
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: _S:Q, wap o Ju ¢

ADDRESS: X dwbe st " Mo e , MG 26 o
(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable)

CONTACT: DopeSup , Lo TITLE presida
PHONENO..__ 40> -39 ~[330  FAX:_ o3 -¥99/76L
EMAIL: n (® qu,mjja(ra:uc, (g VA~

DATE: ( {,/. 122 tf

D@/NOTRETURNENTIRE BID PACKAGE —
ONLY RETURN WHAT IS LISTED IN THE “INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS”, PAGE 5



COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-7340A
BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B” — PAGE(S) 30-46
Group 1-4
Item Award [X Class Award [_]

For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the
Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of:

TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 47, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:
PLEASE PRINT:

) - 4

Written in Words: i ' b

ﬂﬂb{ "FH\ \l( Dollars ,ﬁ?’\q Cents
Written in Figures: § q \T%(O@ f‘D

Discount for Prompt Payment: Z, % / O Days, Net 30.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Solicitation Documents and Addenda through and
including Addendum number ] (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)

Availability/Product Lead Time: % calendar days ARO
LegalName of Bidder:  CEMAD INC
addressoBidder: D\ N STET ONA /o

(P. O. Box

not acceptable) N‘K\H\)‘P\' N\'\ G”ﬁQD

Is this business a Certified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?

] Yes X No
Prepared By: \\\:DNKXXUQ ﬁb
Title: FDRQSNN‘\’

Signature:

Telephone No.: L{b?) m W«;’b Mobile No.:m_lm
B M. 00 (2 SN (oM
Company website: TP 7 W MU, YMIDINC.. (oM

Date: ’2 Ni)d“ﬁ\l]ﬁé 2[)22"

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024 Page 13 of 53




BID AND BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT
Bid No.: RFB-7340A

By submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit, the Bidder hereby
submits a binding offer to furnish all required work and meet all other obligations set forth in the
Contract Documents, and all addenda thereto, whether received by the undersigned or not; for
the total sum indicated below:

Bid Amount: \N@% BNQ /MbN\TD Sf\h) M H[ NBQF\\
ﬁ\ﬂ"/\ ﬁl V. Dollars, ’Flﬁ% Cents.

Printed in words

s A AN

(Total Bid in Figures)
By submission of this bid, the Bidder acknowledges that it has read the 1) Information for
Bidders, 2) Form of Contract, 3) Schedule “A”, Scope of Services, 4) All Schedules, and 5)

all addenda (if any).

Bid Made by:

(Firm Legal Name) %MOH\ M(J
Address: W 15\\/_9 q@(?/' \Nﬂ Z\P. \\\RQH\\P\ N\’\ (\m

By:
tSignature=rtthorized Officer) (Print Name) (Print Title)

Telephone: [0[}0? Q@ﬁ ‘Qé% Cell: i % )0. z
Tax ID Number: 07 - N CB% Date:

The Bidder’s authorized representative on this Project shall be:

T & DESNONT

Name Title

Addltlonally, by submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit each bidder
and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each party
thereto certifies on behalf of its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of
his/her knowledge and belief:

A The prices in the bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation,
communication or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating
to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024 Page 14 of 53



SCHEDULE “B”
BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES ITEMIZED (“BSP”}

RETURN THIS BSP WITH YOUR BID. DO NOT ALTER THIS BSP ~
ANY ALTERATIONS MADE WILL RENDER YOUR BID NON-RESPONSIVE
AND INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

BID NO. RFB-7340A
Purchase of various bielogy consumable, biology non-consumable, ESS consumable, and ESS non-consumable science

supplies,
GROUP 1- Biology Consumables
ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITIES WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS
1 60 EA Earthenware Clay - 5 1b
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: ?{ZWQD

Model No.. (S~ 2/ FD 5 A 259 | X0
U/M : 6 ZP)S |

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

“TROEE IS NN W %QQ'\S

2 60 EA Masking Tape (3 inch wide - 180 ft.)
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: Q\NC’)\)UI\

Model No._ |-~ (PH - %) AL | S | D
um: L RN

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

AU TS ST T

3 60 PK Carolina 893840 Glucose Test Strips, Laboratory
Grade, Pack of 100
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:w
Model No.: C’)%" Z?\ﬂo ILIA [( %)-{‘LQ (_go

Per pack: l Bb

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

"T;ﬁ()’g ” IE:! [ E 1l E }’!!Cﬁjga(c?
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4 120 PK

Sharpie 33666PP Sharpie Super Permanent Markers,
Fine Point — Pack of 6
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: M(Q\T(r
Model No.. MY 7411

Per pack : LO

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WOI}DS

LA < - G5

@

0%

B0

5 60 EA

Lactaid, Pack of 32 (pills)
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: meﬁ\\}
Model No.: O\m m
om: 170 TS

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

T :&m! O l[l! s <Bp N X
-~ %ac%‘cgw(s

150

& &

6 180 EA

3M CBGNHWO11097 Scotch® Transparent Tape
Dispensered Roll
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: Q‘\\\\H'\Uw&\
Model No.” | &)~ WA
UM : m L

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

ONG TR, TS SR

A

TOTAL, Group 1, Items 1-6

Written in words
/

-

AU-RUR

-

[

Dollars and ﬂm Cents

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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GROUP 2- Biology Non-Consumables

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS CENTS

TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS CENTS

7

180 EA

No-Contact Infrared Body Thermometer
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:mmam \NSW\
Model No. :’Y%_" \W_\b
U/M : E,Nl \\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

AR n@j\e@chmb

4

A | WEO

430 EA

Container Store Small Our Tidy Box Clear

OR EQUAL

narr Name: (TNECNNR, T
Model No.: \mﬁk‘\’\’%

UM : @C}A

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

_{NEI HM&) {HEH EX(M& each

| A5k

60 EA

Water Thermometer

OR EQUAL

MFR Name: M&\ }h E:'M; ﬂ BE
Model No.: {0 \\‘ﬂ

U/M : fNQ\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

00 IS N, BG5S

iy

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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10 10 EA Digital Stopwatch- Case of 200
OR EQUAL
MFR Naie : wOCD
Model No.: Sg ]’;{)2!)-2[:{ ) %‘D’b QGL;? 3566\“5
) —_—
U/M:(Ei {}k 2(&}
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WO\DS
_ L b&, \ Q\E—p\% 1
- eac
g\ r—éw;_—; % \;L: i{% X i
11 180 EA Ohaus Compass Electronic Balance, CX621, 620 x 0.1 ‘ o
OR EQUAL / /
MFR Name : /\451#/?&"? éef(' b 57:719'9
Model No.: C<—* 7 [2] 74 :)L-"Z.G
UM : &—ﬁ.—ve\_,
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
&\&ﬂ} /k & \\X\K-E\QS each
12 240 EA Wire Mesh Screens 127x26”
OR EQUAL
MFR Name : £ ) NQ:H
Model No.: 63‘ W Zkt? % ZD \qux
um: ERCH
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
- 2 1 each
13 480 ea 470020-158 Ward’s Science 12" Engineer's Ruler

OR EQUAL

MFR Name : SP\?P/ ’T
Model No.: &\" b\?ﬁ
umn: FACK

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

AR WS, Wy -S>

)

ay

G

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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14

430 EA

470046-332 Ward’s Science Meter Stick
OR EQUAL

MER Name : ﬁ\\\H’\UP(
Model No: N - || &5
UM : M

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

AN WAL, PR (St

15

960 PK

Wood Block, United Scientific 1x1x1"
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: JMID
Model No. 15y (AT
Per pack : EP\CJ\’\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

T\}\\KU\’ }A\\\\Q CEM‘B each

A0

16

480 EA

Embroidery Hoop
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: QAN
Model No.: “%' ;\qub

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

A0 NS S (o}

Ao | 217D

10

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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17 480 EA Griffin Style Beakers, United Scientific Supplies - 500
l
rgR EQUAL
—

MFRName;! [Mhéh : E &Eﬁ“i ( ) @

Model No.:h?:%" 47,22_ 6 |L0Q60 00

UM : EP\O(\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

0L WM, FEA CENED  eact

18 480 EA Graduated cylinder - 25 mL

OR EQUAL

-
MFR Narne: \ \\Qihéi) gi !QMM !Q
Model No.: - 7_4 /
e S 7 14B | e | ®
Per pack: F‘P{)‘)\
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
. " -~ 4
G I A B8R,

19 60 EA | Plastic Stir Sticks (25 pack)

MFR Name:UM«EB ﬂ\’?\\“\gﬁ
Model No.: B%. g [)N:Cfb
UM PW\Q‘(\ (\—\: jf\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

TN WS T B

ANERVEN
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20 60 PK CBGNHWO011149 3M SchoolWorks® 7" Student
Scissors- Pack of 6

OR EQUAL
MPR Name: 3 00 MKE

Model No.:_3ny~ T\ (o 0
Per pack ; (0

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

S\\L \\NU\@ . «N CQJ\“% each

TOTAL, Group 2, Items 7-20

THIEDRE By, 2000 N,

S_’\U\ﬂu ’S \'K Dollars and gl(’)‘l’rr b(/ Cent
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GROUP 3- ESS Consumables

ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITIES WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS
21 30PK 470025-206 Ward's Science Ward's® Soil, Sands, and
Gravel Set - Coarse Sand ONLY (320z),
vy
MFR Name:?k,m
N,
Model No.: 7\1 BrM \ 6}\ ,L_‘ \ QB
Per pack : f)? L\Z
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
7 — ' /
- AN ach
22 30 PK 470025-204 Ward's Science Ward's® Scil, Sands, and

Gravel Set - FINE Sand ONLY (320z),
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: EE\‘W D
Model No.: %\':)‘_ (\&C_)
Per pack : 57_. (37_

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

N\\p, m‘ M(ﬂ\@‘\"\\\“& wmeach

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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23

30PK

470025-208 Ward's Science Ward's® Soil, Sands, and
Gravel Set - GRAVEL ONLY (32 0Z),
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:%h‘k@(\,b
Model No.: {50 NZJGL*
Per pack : b?r ﬂ_

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

Ly = v
d i\ Deach

Ho

24

240 EA

Flynn Scientific Canada Cheesecloth 2 Square Yards
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: g’MD(D
Model No.: C%'k&l}%
um: /. X WIS

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

;]H)L XHH& )*ﬂﬂé ELEE‘\Q (Egii:b_each

¥

DN

®

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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25 30PK Coffee Fiiter 100 pack
OR EQUAL
1
MFR Name:B-P\N\B C\_&}Q‘)
Model No.: ?%" 7 \b&a
© SRR
Per pack : ]m
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
A -
X each
26 30PK Cotton Prepping Balls, Non-Sterile,(Pack of 200)
OR EQUAL
MFR Name; &.\\mb
Model No.: {0~ {30 61_\, Ao 1D
Per pack : m
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
e . -
%“E mU\{L\ af ﬂfm ”'F(\R @/\{ﬁ_ each
27 30 EA Food Coloring Solution 30 mL (Blue)

OR EQUAL
MER Name: Jr MID)

Model No.: [y TR\~ By
umM : WL RSWLE,

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

S\“LA‘ E\(v’\jﬁ (\?N\S each

(03

N

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024
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28

30 EA

470025-198 Ward's Science Ward's Top Soil 320z
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: ﬁ%}&p( h

Model No.. )~ L dd. 0
UM : ?')7, “—L

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

ﬁ_&\/’ mu\o\ N ?N \ﬂﬁ’\\\ (\P(\T\S each

i

29

30PK

Straws, Plastic, Pkg/100

OR EQUAL

e
MFR Name:
Model No.: |S;>’()1t ) ‘j' uii

Per pack : “}b

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

Mﬁmq ‘N\L m each

s

30

10 PK

470092-480 Wards 3.5 oz Cups Pack of 25
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:w
Model No.: (\B’ \LHD‘-D

Per pack : 2:;)

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

fE\\ M‘S\\\\ ;/J(@’\’ N ULK(\ each

\
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31

30PK

5014023001 Crayola An-Du-Septic Anti-Dust Chalk

Sticks 12 pack
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: Q\N\m\
Model No_[ 9~ AN 1L

Per pack : \Z_

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

E\C’HT q - %\}Q L FI\Y(S each

5

32

30EA

T-MASK-3 Toollab Toollab GENERAL PURPOSE
MASKING TAPE 3" X 180’
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: &\\\(’)\J\ub\
Model No.:/(B’ NL)Q\ i b
UM : m_ﬂ’_\lg_i

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

AL WK, sl 9%

Y

(W

33

60 EA

White Vinegar S00mL
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: %EN\Q(D
Model No.: \'%‘ [ﬁﬁ%
um: H W

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

M ;HLEQ: &l!ﬁ“&l “;i&‘km !EN{ :‘,each

W

iys
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34 240 BX 2.5 or 3 Gallon Zip-Lock Bag
OR EQUAL
MFR Name: \SU&Q,
Model No.: W')R* “}(Lb %b %?\Z m
Per pack : \f;b
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
QAL U, pa YR,
35 240 PK Crayola® Colored Pencils, Assorted Colors, 12/Box
OR EQUAL
MFR Name: CRNABU\
Model No. V- {0 A1, |
Per pack : \Z__
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
' / s
:!NE m&i@: ) ,:Sﬁ §:5( i LIE& Q&\Ezeach
36 30 EA Twine Poly/Cotton, Break strength 20 1bs., 400 foot

spool
OR EQUAL

MrR Name 1 FAANS
Model No.: SB' (:b%l‘
UM ; m_m\_

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

S AN O

0 | 3

(o

TOTAL, Group 3, Items 21-36

Wri[teﬁ in ﬁo‘jgﬁ E , , ‘ 1B E,I
-
- - Dollars and {© Cent
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GROUP 4- ESS Non-Consumables

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS CENTS

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS CENTS

37

240 EA

470165-450 Ward's Science Rectangular Retort
Stand, Rod, Clamp and Ring Set

ek Neme )N RRUMTRL,
Model No.: ?\%" Mm
oYL OF bl LD, OO, B NG

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

Ao s N i B

Ot

AR

ey

38

240 PK

each
Polymethylpentene Cylinders 100mL
OR EQUAL
MER Name:x MSSQ S) ( S XE Sﬁﬁ\&
Model No.: (\%’ N\\H

Per pack : ‘z

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

M‘“\’ ‘\\\\d(/ Wmﬂ\m meach

BYa

39

240 EA

470041-004 Ward's Science Plastic Bottles -16 oz.
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: U:\ ,DLPKQ\SY\QJ
Model No.: e]%’ J'J(Cﬁf\\
UM . ZN »ﬁ

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

’r\,\\\\\km h& ﬂ\ﬁq:ﬂf\‘\ (E ) each

o/

B

40

240 PK

Student-Grade Polypropylene Beakers 1000mL
OR EQUAL .
MFRName:umgi:;S) Zﬁik M;Si&c‘ —

Model No.ﬂ\\' WDL

Per pack : EAC S(\

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

%F\LC_ M NU\%; ﬁ\\t &(\!(\b each

3

1%
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41 240EA [ 470020-158 Ward's Science 12" Engineer's Ruler
OR EQUAL
MFR Name: 'ﬂ\% al
Model No.:_{53- O B o19% | 55| 2D
um: LACK
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
AR WO At Bl RS
rp) 90EA | Ohaus® Compass Scale CX621
OR EQUAL
MER Name: )} Mq QKENQ Al B[;d NEa
Model No.: 3~ 100
UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS
NINETZE AL WS cach
43 710 EA 470017-066 Ward's Science Wraparound

Adjustable Safety Glasses
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:

Model No.: C’JB__ (10“"@
U/M : EA[\‘“’

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

A NI, - s A

Yo | 770

vy
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44

240 EA

470018-952 Ward's Science Medium Tip
dissecting Forceps 110 mm (4.5")
OR EQUAL

MFR Name:h\&w\w\
Model No.:ﬁ - %M
UM : EJD(Q\](

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

SO I cach

EORERY

45

240 EA

470105-068 Wards Circular Protractor
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: %?Q /V
Model No.- PV - (D] 7
um : PR

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

ONE YA -TEING D enen

B

46

240 PK

145” Thick Cork Sheets 127x12”

OR EQUAL

MFR Name: &M?Qb
Model No.: (v 1AL

Per pack : )EAOA

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS

N TOLAR, M Ay BN

| 1095

BOE Commodities Bid Template Rev 07 12 2024

Page 45 of 53




47 30PK 224147 Staples Push Pins, Assorted Colors,

100/Pack
OR EQUAL

MFR Name: 0?? CE/ \‘W
Model No. /!?\ q@o
Per pack : Im

UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS N/S

RREE IS NNEY Sl o)

ek

14

I\

TOTAL Group 4, Items 37-47

d/mwz’ S

GROUP 4 TOTAL BID - TE S 1t0'47, INCLUSIVE

PLEASE PRINT ~ONE T{’\QUS
NIN %M@@

WRITTEN IN WORDS S,

‘S\’ﬁu\ N Dollars ?{M

Cents

WRITTEN IN FIGURES: Ol \Ii%(h f)b

sooer..—— CEMPCY L

ADDRESS: @_J_‘&LE S“@&j; UNW /o

(PO BOXES

NOT ACCEPTABLMK}A‘\}‘\g lel( 0D

PREPARED BY:EQN(HQDO Qh

TITLEFDM«S\N;NT’

SIGNATURE: g

| ——

TELEPHONE NOQ. : ((b(\b W ﬁ%m

MOBILE NO: @/}-) 3«@ 17%

aman: L0 (4 Q R&’MDCDIN(A (oM

- patE:_J/. NO\/PMF’)///K 2074
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